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From: on behalf of CALLEJA CRESPO
Daniel (ENV)

Sent: mardi 4 juin 2019 10:01

To: ENV CAD

Subject: FW: GenX Technology: Industry and the Environment

Attachments: Brief Socioeconomic Report.pdf; Full Socioeconomic Report.pdf; Genx

is not a Substance of Very High Concern.pdf; The Facts about GenX and
Teflon(1).pdf

Bonjour,
Pour enregistrement et attribution + suivi approprié svp.
Merci,
From: @albergeiger.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 8:28 AM
To: CALLEJA CRESPO Daniel (ENV) @ec.europa.eu>; DRAKE Joanna (ENV)
< @ec.europa.eu>; SADAUSKAS Kestutis (ENV)

@ec.europa.eu>;

Subject: GenX Technology: Industry and the Environment

Dear Mr Calleja Crespo,
Dear Ms Drake,

Dear Mr Sadauskas,
Dear Ms ,

Dear Ms ,

Dear Mr ,

Dear Ms ,

| am contacting you on behalf of Alber & Geiger, a EU government relations law firm. We are
currently representing Chemours, a world leader in the chemicals business, specializing in
titanium technologies, fluoroproducts and chemical solutions.

We would like to discuss with you the GenX process used by Chemours for the manufacturing of
fluoropolymers, in view of the upcoming vote of ECHA’s Member State Representatives on the
24" of June for its listing as a Substance of Very High Concern. Considering the use of Article 57f
of REACH, the broad applications of GenX technology and the future of substances with similar
chemical profile, we are seeking the opportunity to further present our position and also hear
your views regarding a balanced approach pertained to the intersection of chemicals, the



environment and the internal market. Fluoropolymers enabled by GenX have broad and
indispensable applications, from aerospace, automobile, electronics and cookware, to
renewable energy, pharmaceuticals and medical products.

Chemours is seeking to take a responsible stance in the EU and reconcile industrial
competitiveness and innovation with environmental commitments. Our products have
numerous applications modern life, enhance quality and contribute to EU sustainability goals.
We support high regulatory standards and we want to ensure our outmost contribution in that
framework.

We would be very grateful to discuss the above with you in view of the upcoming voting, on a
date and time of your convenience.

Best regards,

Alber & Geiger

Rue des Colonies 11
1000 Brussels
Belgium

Tel.:

Fax:

Pariser Platz 4a
10117 Berlin
Germany

Tel.:

Fax:

info@albergeiger.com
www.albergeiger.com

Alber & Geiger is a specialized lobbying law firm. More information on
www.advocacyinlegislation.com
Alber & Geiger: Advocacy in Legislation






